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Emily Bunn

From: Bill King <billking@clydeinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Emily Bunn; Orlan Lund
Cc: Michael Medford
Subject: RE: [External]  RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application

Emily, 
 
We have been working with the Flood District, and we will be ready for May 15th. Please put us on the schedule.  
 
 
 

 

Bill King 
DIRECTOR, MINING & ENVIRONMENTAL 
O 801.222.3306  
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM 

 
 

From: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:55 PM 
To: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com> 
Cc: Bill King <billking@clydeinc.com>; Michael Medford <micmedford@sunroc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
 
Hello, 
 
The Planning and Zoning meeting on May 15th should be the date that the Commission makes a decision on approval or 
denial for the gravel pit operation. The decision document (FCOs) would be signed at their next meeting (usually two (2) 
weeks later).  
 
Let me know if you need more information on the process.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Emily Bunn,  
Associate Planner 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 
Direct Line:  (208) 454-6632 
Email: emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov 
Website: www.canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Development Services Department (DSD) 
NEW public office hours 
Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
8am – 5pm 
Wednesday 
1pm – 5pm 
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**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
 
PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a public record and 
may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and reproduced by members of the 
public.  
 

From: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:53 PM 
To: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Cc: Bill King <billking@clydeinc.com>; Michael Medford <micmedford@sunroc.com> 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
 
Once we have all information to you including flood district and this goes to planning and zoning meeting what is the 
timeline for the frame of getting a permit?   
 
Thanks   
 
Orlan Lund 
 

On Apr 3, 2025, at 2:50 PM, Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov> wrote: 

  

Hello, 
  
Thank you for patience as I have been working through your application.  
  
I am looking at scheduling the case for May 15th the for the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting? 
Does that work for you? 
  
Also, were you able to talk to the Flood District #11 about their concerns that I mentioned below? 
  
Thank you,  
<image001.png> 
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
  
PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a 
public record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and 
reproduced by members of the public.  
  

 You don't often get email from emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov. Learn why this is important   
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From: Emily Bunn  
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:40 AM 
To: 'Bill King' <billking@clydeinc.com> 
Cc: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>; Michael Medford <MICMEDFORD@sunroc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  
Hello, 
  
Currently the application is in the agency notification phase.  
 
Attached are the comments I received so far. Please reach out to the above agencies if you have any 
questions.  
  
If you could also reach out to Flood Control District #11 on their floodplain concerns, that would be 
especially helpful.  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:22 PM 
To: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Cc: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>; Michael Medford <MICMEDFORD@sunroc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  
Emily, 
  
Can you provide me with an update to the application? Is there any additional information that you 
need from us? 
  
Thanks, 
  
Bill King 
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From: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:03 AM 
To: Bill King <billking@clydeinc.com> 
Cc: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>; Michael Medford <MICMEDFORD@sunroc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  
Hello, 
  
Thank you. The letter of intent that was provided stated: “The application is for a 20 year pit to allow for 
economic growth and future aggregate demand” which is why I was concerned about the surrounding 
gravel pits end dates.  
  
I appreciate the clarity and will make sure to reflect the 2038 date as the end date for this gravel pit.  
  
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
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:13 PM 
To: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Cc: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>; Michael Medford <MICMEDFORD@sunroc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  
Emily, 
  
There are currently no plans to extend the existing approved Conditional Use Permits. The proposed 
CUP timeline is provided in the Mineral Extraction Plan. This timeline coincides with the existing CUP 
timelines. 
  
  
Within the Mineral Extraction Plan it states the following: 
  

4. Duration (Approximate Dates for construction, reconstruction & abandonment) 
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The Christensenville Pit is proposed to extract sand and gravel aggregates for approximately 14 years 
depending on supply and demand. It is anticipated that construction will began in March of 2024 and 
reclamation will be completed by 2038. 
  
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
  
Bill King 
  
  
  
  

From: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 9:15 AM 
To: Bill King <billking@clydeinc.com> 
Cc: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>; Michael Medford <MICMEDFORD@sunroc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  

Hello, 
 
Thank you for your responses.  
  
Some follow-up questions I have is: the three (3) previously approved gravel pits/batch plants have 
varying end dates on the FCOs that will end before the 20 requested years are up for this requested gravel 
pit. In the reclamation plan it is stated “Where the pit has an abundance of reserves, operations will 
continue in the disturbed areas using these areas for stockpiling, crushing, screening, sorting, blending, 
etc.” Are you wanting to request an extension for any of these gravel pit operations to continue 
stockpiling, crushing, screening, sorting, blending, etc.? Or is the assumption you would move these 
operations to Parcel R38552 when the other pits’ end dates comes? 
  
Thank you! 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 10:53 AM 
To: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Cc: Orlan Lund <olund@sunroc.com>; Michael Medford <MICMEDFORD@sunroc.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  
Emily, 
  
Thank you for reviewing our conditional use permit application. Please see my responses in Red below. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions.  
  
  

<image002.png> 

Bill King 
PROPERTY/ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER 
O 801.222.3306  
WWW.CLYDEINC.COM 

  
  
  

From: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 9:36 AM 
To: Bill King <billking@clydeinc.com> 
Subject: CU2024-0009 Gravel Pit Application 
  

Hello, 
  
I am the planner assigned to the gravel pit expansion onto Parcel R38552. 
  
I have a few questions for you as I have been looking into the case: 

1. I see Sunroc is asking for a 20 year use of the gravel pit. When do you propose to commence this 
use? For example, (if approved), as the time the decision document is signed? Or at a different 
commence date? Please see Mineral Extraction Plan #4 (attached) 

2. What’s the plan for the two (2) canals located on the property? Such as, are you leaving the 
canals as is? Or are you piping, building a bridge over the canals, or is there another plan? The 
canals on the property are located within the setback (no mining) area and will remain as 
identified on the Land Ownership Figures map of the Mine Plan maps (see attached). A bridge or 
culvert will be used to cross the canals.  

3. To verify, reclamation will be using “the topsoil and overburden stockpiles” which will then 
“…be regarded to a maximum of a 2H:1V slope. Disturbed area will be covered with available 
topsoil at approximately two to four inches in depth where applicable. The top soil will then be 
seeded with a nature seed mixture…” ? Yes, as identified in the Mine Plan maps it will be a 
maximum slope of 2H to 1V. Also, in the Mineral Extraction Plan #5 discusses the slope and 
topsoil application. The Mine Plan, reclamation map figure provides the seed mix that will be 
used for reclamation. 

4. What are the proposed heights of the stockpiles? The Mineral Extraction plan discusses proposed 
stockpiles in #9. 

5. In the letter of intent it states the proposed use will be same as three other approved CUPs from 
2006, 2012, and 2016. I have attached the three (3) FCOs for the CUPs. As you can see, there are 
a few changes from the 2006 to the 2016 CUPs, such as the 2016 CUP changed the employee 
number and parking spots. Are the conditions from the 2016 CUP the ones that will be staying the 

 You don't often get email from emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov. Learn why this is important   
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same? Please use the 2016 CUP updated information. Employee parking will remain in the 
previously permitted areas.  

6. Will there be an asphalt batch plant and rock crusher located on Parcel R38552? If so, where are 
the proposed locations of the asphalt batch plant and rock crusher? There will only be a rock 
crusher located on this parcel (see Mineral Extraction Plan #8). The rock crusher will be within 
green hatched extraction area as depicted in the Mine Plan map. 

7. There is a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) from May 18, 2021 included in the 
file. Does this information apply to the gravel pit requested for Parcel R38552 or only to the 
previously approved gravel pits? The SWPP Plan is a living document and as mining progresses 
all parcels will be included.  

8. Can you identify where the parking will be located? The parking will take place in the previously 
approved CUP areas.  

9. Will there be a shop for maintenance on site? No shop for maintenance activities is proposed in 
the new CUP area.  

10. I know the access is located off of Boise River Rd. Can you identify specific the accesses used? 
Such as, it is located off of Boise River Rd and Ode Ln? Or another access? Access to the pit will 
be off Boise River Road and Ode Lane.  

  
Thank you in advance for the information and I hope you have had a nice holiday season!  
  
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
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PARCEL INFORMATION REPORT 3/28/2025 12:59:57 PMR38552
PARCEL NUMBER: R38552

OWNER NAME: CHRISTENSENVILLE TRUST

CO-OWNER: CHRISTENSEN INA SOPHIA TRUSTEE

MAILING ADDRESS: 21664 BOISE RIVER RD CALDWELL ID 83607

SITE ADDRESS: 21702 BOISE RIVER RD

TAX CODE: 1360000

TWP: 5N   RNG: 4W   SEC: 33  QUARTER: SW

ACRES: 34.93

HOME OWNERS EXEMPTION: No

AG-EXEMPT: Yes

DRAIN DISTRICT: DD6

ZONING DESCRIPTION: AG  / AGRICULTURAL

HIGHWAY DISTRICT:  GOLDEN-GATE HWY #3

FIRE DISTRICT:  CALDWELL RURAL FIRE

SCHOOL DISTRICT:  NOTUS SCHOOL DIST #135

IMPACT AREA: NOTUS

FUTURE LAND USE 2011-2022 : AG

FLU Overlay Zone Desc 2030:

FLU RR Zone Desc 2030:

FUTURE LAND USE 2030: AG

IRRIGATION DISTRICT: LOWER CENTERPOINT DITCH CO

FEMA FLOOD ZONE: AE \ X FLOODWAY: NOT In FLOODWAY FIRM PANEL: 
16027C0202F     

WETLAND: Riverine \ Riverine

NITRATE PRIORITY: NO Nitrate Prio

FUNCTIONAL Classification: Major Collector

INSTRUMENT NO. : 9812155

SCENIC BYWAY: NOT In Scenic Byway

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 33-5N-4W SW LT 6-S OF CENTER OF DR#6 LS TX 5 & LS TX 7,, LT 7
-S OF CENTER OF DR#6 LS TX 3-A, TX 03399 & TX 98255

PLATTED SUBDIVISION:

SMALL CITY ZONING:

SMALL CITY ZONING TYPE:

DISCLAIMER:
1. FEMA FLOOD ZONE REFERS TO THE DESIGNATED FEMA FLOOD AREAS. POSSIBLY ONE (1) OF SEVERAL ZONES - SEE FIRM PANEL NUMBER.
2. THIS FORM DOES NOT CALCULATE DATA FOR PARCELS INSIDE CITY LIMITS SO WATCH YOURSELVES.
3. WETLANDS CLASSIFICATION WILL POPULATE IF "ANY" PORTION OF SAID PARCEL CONTAINS A DELINEATED WETLAND.
4. COLLECTORS AND ARTERIALS ARE BASED ON THE SHERRIFS CENTERLINE WITH AN ADDITIONAL 100 FOOT BUFFER. 

CANYON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES MAKES NO WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE
ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, OR USEFULNESS OF THIS PARCEL INFORMATION TOOL. 

CANYON COUNTY ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM 
THE USE OR MISUSE OF THIS PARCEL INFORMATION TOOL OR ANY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.
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ID CASENUM REQUEST CASENAME FINALDECIS
1 CU2020-0005 CUP  Mineral Extraction Idaho Materials & Construction APPROVED
2 CU2020-0003 CUP - Telecommunications co-location Facility Maverick Towers APPROVED

CASE SUMMARY
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January 15, 2025 
 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
Attn: Emily Bunn, Associate Planner 
111 North 11th Ave, Suite 310 
Caldwell, ID 83605 
Phone: (208)454-6632, Email: emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov   
 
RE: Case No.: CU2024-0009, Sunroc Corporation, Conditional Use Permit Application Review 
 
Dear Emily, 

On behalf of Golden Gate Highway District No. 3 (GGHD), J-U-B Engineers, Inc. has reviewed the subject 
Conditional Use Permit Application for the property owned by Christensenville Trust located at 21702 
Boise River Rd, Caldwell, ID 83607. The property includes Parcel #R38552 (34.93 acres) and is in a 
portion of Government Lots 6 and 7, Section 33, T5N, R4W, BM, Canyon County. 

The application requests a Conditional Use Permit to allow long-term mineral extraction with crushing, 
screening, sorting, and blending for up to 20 years on Parcel #R38552. The property is zoned Agricultural 
“A” and no concrete or asphalt batch plants are proposed. Previously approved mineral extraction and 
asphalt batch plant Conditional Use Permits, which have an end date of February 19, 2038, exist on 
adjacent property. No increase in production will take place; therefore, no additional impact to traffic 
volumes is expected. Access to Parcel #38552 will be on Boise River Rd approximately 1.2 miles east of 
the property and through the existing property owned by Sunroc Corporation and permitted by the 
previous Conditional Use Permits. Boise River Rd is a Major Collector according to GGHD’s 2024 
Functional Classification Map.  

At this time, and based upon information provided with the application, the following items apply: 

1. An Approach Permit Application is required to be submitted for any proposed new accesses, 
and the proposed accesses are required to be constructed in accordance with Standard Drawing 
ACCHD-106 – Commercial & Multiple Residential Approach of the 2022 Association of Canyon 
County Highway Districts Highway Standards & Development Procedures (ACCHD Standards). 

2. If the minimum driveway spacing requirement of Section 3061.020.A Rural Roadway Driveway 
Spacing of the ACCHD Standards cannot be met, a Variance Application is required. 

3. A site visit by a GGHD representative is required to address possible sight distance issues, if any. 
 
GGHD reserves the right to provide amended comments/conditions of approval in the event of 
application revision or when additional information becomes available. GGHD requests Canyon County 
Development Services incorporate these comments into proposed Conditions of Approval for 
consideration/approval by Canyon County. 

Respectfully,  
 

Christopher S. Pettigrew, P.E.    
Transportation Services Group, Project Manager/Engineer 

CC: Bob Watkins, GGHD Director of Highways 

mailto:emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov
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Governor Brad Little  Director Gary Spackman 
January 21, 2025 

 
Emily Bunn, Planner 
Canyon County Development Services Dept. 
111 N 11th Avenue #310 
Caldwell, ID  83605 
 
Re: CU2024-0009: 21702 Boise River Road, Caldwell; Sunroc Corp. (34.93-acres)  
 
Dear Ms. Bunn, 
 
The long-term mineral extraction (gravel mining, crushing, screening, sorting, blending, washing, 
stockpiling operations, equipment storage facility, a scale with scale house, porta-potties, 
perimeter berms, etc.) proposed at 21702 Boise River Road, Caldwell on 34.93-acres much of 
which is in the floodplain requires an approved Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) from 
FEMA before ground may be broken. An approved Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) is required 
prior to abandonment of the mineral extraction project. Canyon County may choose to require a 
bond to ensure the LOMR prior to abandonment is obtained by the project applicant. 
 

 
 
The following National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) regulations apply to this proposed 
development: 
Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations §60.3   Flood plain management criteria for flood-
prone areas. 
… Minimum standards for communities are as follows: 
(a) … the community shall: 
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(2) Review proposed development to assure that all necessary permits have been received 
from those governmental agencies from which approval is required by Federal or State law, 
including section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, 33 
U.S.C. 1334; 
(3) Review all permit applications to determine whether proposed building sites will be 
reasonably safe from flooding. If a proposed building site is in a flood-prone area, all new 
construction and substantial improvements shall  

(i) be designed (or modified) and adequately anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or 
lateral movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, 
including the effects of buoyancy,  
(ii) be constructed with materials resistant to flood damage,  
(iii) be constructed by methods and practices that minimize flood damages, and  
(iv) be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, and air conditioning 
equipment and other service facilities that are designed and/or located so as to prevent 
water from entering or accumulating within the components during conditions of 
flooding. 

(4) Review subdivision proposals and other proposed new development, including 
manufactured home parks or subdivisions, to determine whether such proposals will be 
reasonably safe from flooding. If a subdivision proposal or other proposed new 
development is in a flood-prone area, any such proposals shall be reviewed to assure that  

(i) all such proposals are consistent with the need to minimize flood damage within the 
flood-prone area,  
(ii) all public utilities and facilities, such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems are 
located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage, and  
(iii) adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards; 

(5) Require within flood-prone areas new and replacement water supply systems to be 
designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the systems; and 
(6) Require within flood-prone areas  

(i) new and replacement sanitary sewage systems to be designed to minimize or eliminate 
infiltration of flood waters into the systems and discharges from the systems into flood 
waters and  
(ii) onsite waste disposal systems to be located to avoid impairment to them or 
contamination from them during flooding. 

(b) … the community shall: 
(1) Require permits for all proposed construction and other developments including the 
placement of manufactured homes, within Zone A on the community's FHBM or FIRM; 
(2) Require the application of the standards in paragraphs (a) (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) of this 
section to development within Zone A on the community's FHBM or FIRM; 
(6) Notify, in riverine situations, adjacent communities and the State Coordinating Office 
prior to any alteration or relocation of a watercourse, and submit copies of such notifications 
to the Federal Insurance Administrator; (This is the CLOMR/LOMR process.) 
(7) Assure that the flood carrying capacity within the altered or relocated portion of any 
watercourse is maintained; (This is the Hydrologic & Hydraulic Analysis w/No-Rise 
Certification.) 
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(8) Require that all manufactured homes to be placed within Zone A on a community's FHBM 
or FIRM shall be installed using methods and practices which minimize flood damage. For 
the purposes of this requirement, manufactured homes must be elevated and anchored to 
resist flotation, collapse, or lateral movement. Methods of anchoring may include, but are 
not to be limited to, use of over-the-top or frame ties to ground anchors. This requirement 
is in addition to applicable State and local anchoring requirements for resisting wind forces. 
(This applies to construction trailers too.) 

(c) … the community shall: 
(1) Require the standards of paragraph (b) of this section within all A1-30 zones, AE zones, 
A zones, AH zones, and AO zones, on the community's FIRM; 
(3) Require that all new construction and substantial improvements of non-residential 
structures within Zones A1-30, AE, and AH zones on the community's firm  

(i) have the lowest floor (including basement) elevated to or above the base flood level 
or,  
(ii) together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities, be designed so that below the 
base flood level the structure is watertight with walls substantially impermeable to the 
passage of water and with structural components having the capability of resisting 
hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and effects of buoyancy; 

(4) Provide that where a non-residential structure is intended to be made watertight below 
the base flood level,  

(i) a registered professional engineer or architect shall develop and/or review structural 
design, specifications, and plans for the construction, and shall certify that the design and 
methods of construction are in accordance with accepted standards of practice for 
meeting the applicable provisions of paragraph (c)(3)(ii) or (c)(8)(ii) of this section, and  
(ii) a record of such certificates which includes the specific elevation (in relation to mean 
sea level) to which such structures are floodproofed shall be maintained with the official 
designated by the community under §59.22(a)(9)(iii); 

(5) Require, for all new construction and substantial improvements, that fully enclosed areas 
below the lowest floor that are usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access or 
storage in an area other than a basement and which are subject to flooding shall be designed 
to automatically equalize hydrostatic flood forces on exterior walls by allowing for the entry 
and exit of floodwaters. Designs for meeting this requirement must either be certified by a 
registered professional engineer or architect or meet or exceed the following minimum 
criteria: A minimum of two openings having a total net area of not less than one square inch 
for every square foot of enclosed area subject to flooding shall be provided. The bottom of 
all openings shall be no higher than one foot above grade. Openings may be equipped with 
screens, louvers, valves, or other coverings or devices provided that they permit the 
automatic entry and exit of floodwaters. 
(6) Require that manufactured homes that are placed or substantially improved within 
Zones A1-30, AH, and AE on the community's FIRM on sites 

(i) Outside of a manufactured home park or subdivision, 
(ii) In a new manufactured home park or subdivision, 
(iii) In an expansion to an existing manufactured home park or subdivision, or 
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(iv) In an existing manufactured home park or subdivision on which a manufactured home 
has incurred “substantial damage” as the result of a flood, be elevated on a permanent 
foundation such that the lowest floor of the manufactured home is elevated to or above 
the base flood elevation and be securely anchored to an adequately anchored foundation 
system to resist floatation collapse and lateral movement. (This applies to construction 
trailers.) 

(10) Require until a regulatory floodway is designated, that no new construction, substantial 
improvements, or other development (including fill) shall be permitted within Zones A1-30 
and AE on the community's FIRM, unless it is demonstrated that the cumulative effect of 
the proposed development, when combined with all other existing and anticipated 
development, will not increase the water surface elevation of the base flood more than one 
foot at any point within the community. 
(13) Notwithstanding any other provisions of §60.3, a community may approve certain 
development in Zones Al-30, AE, and AH, on the community's FIRM which increase the water 
surface elevation of the base flood by more than one foot, provided that the community 
first applies for a conditional FIRM revision, fulfills the requirements for such a revision as 
established under the provisions of §65.12, and receives the approval of the Federal 
Insurance Administrator. 
(14) Require that recreational vehicles placed on sites within Zones A1-30, AH, and AE on 
the community's FIRM either 

(i) Be on the site for fewer than 180 consecutive days, 
(ii) Be fully licensed and ready for highway use, or 
(iii) Meet the permit requirements of paragraph (b)(1) of this section and the elevation 
and anchoring requirements for “manufactured homes” in paragraph (c)(6) of this 
section. 
A recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its wheels or jacking system, is 
attached to the site only by quick disconnect type utilities and security devices, and has 
no permanently attached additions. (This applies to construction trailers.) 

 
§ Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations 65.3   Requirement to submit new technical data. 

A community's base flood elevations may increase or decrease resulting from physical 
changes affecting flooding conditions. As soon as practicable, but not later than six months after 
the date such information becomes available, a community shall notify the Administrator of the 
changes by submitting technical or scientific data in accordance with this part. Such a submission 
is necessary so that upon confirmation of those physical changes affecting flooding conditions, 
risk premium rates and flood plain management requirements will be based upon current data. 
[51 FR 30313, Aug. 25, 1986] 
 
Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations §65.8   Review of proposed projects. 

A community, or an individual through the community, may request FEMA's comments on 
whether a proposed project, if built as proposed, would justify a map revision. FEMA's comments 
will be issued in the form of a letter, termed a Conditional Letter of Map Revision, in accordance 
with 44 CFR part 72. The data required to support such requests are the same as those required 
for final revisions under §§65.5, 65.6, and 65.7, except as-built certification is not required. All 
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such requests shall be submitted to the FEMA Headquarters Office in Washington, DC, and shall 
be accompanied by the appropriate payment, in accordance with 44 CFR part 72. 
[62 FR 5736, Feb. 6, 1997] 
 
Additionally, the gravel extraction company should provide Canyon County an evacuation plan 
which indicates where the stored equipment & porta-potties will be relocated to in the event of 
flooding. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (208) 287-4928, or 
through email at maureen.oshea@idwr.idaho.gov  
 

Thank you, 

Maureen TO’Shea 
Maureen O'Shea, AICP, CFM 
Floodplain Specialist 
 

 
Cc via email:   
 Dalia Alnajjar, Floodplain Administrator 
 File  
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Emily Bunn

From: Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 7:39 AM

To: Emily Bunn

Cc: Caitlin Ross

Subject: [External]  RE: Agency Notification CU2024-0009 / Sunroc Corporation

Good Morning Emily –  

In review of the application, it is stated that no traffic impacts will be anticipated due to developments continued use of 
current CUP’s. Due to that reason, ITD has no comments.  

Please let me know if you have any questions! 

Thank you! 

Niki Benyakhlef
Development Services Coordinator

District 3 Development Services 
O: 208.334.8337 | C: 208.296.9750 
Email: niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov
Website: itd.idaho.gov

From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:07 AM 
To: 'krantza@notusschools.org' <krantza@notusschools.org>; 'lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org' 
<lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org>; 'aperry@cityofcaldwell.org' <aperry@cityofcaldwell.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' 
<knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'bobw@gghd3.org' <bobw@gghd3.org>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' 
<brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 
'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 'mkelly@idahopower.com' 
<mkelly@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' 
<jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' 
<Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 'farmerhouston@gmail.com' <farmerhouston@gmail.com>; 
'projectmgr@boiseriver.org' <projectmgr@boiseriver.org>; 'scott_sbi@outlook.com' <scott_sbi@outlook.com>; 
'gis@compassidaho.org' <gis@compassidaho.org>; D3 Development Services 
<D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov>; Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth 
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Cassie Lamb 
<Cassie.Lamb@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby <Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur 
<Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted <Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida 
<tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Sage Huggins <Sage.Huggins@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Assessor Website 
<2cAsr@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'tate.walters@id.usda.gov' <tate.walters@id.usda.gov>; 'middletown.rich@gmail.com' 
<middletown.rich@gmail.com>; 'MGRodriguez@usbr.gov' <MGRodriguez@usbr.gov>; 'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' 
<BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; 'John.Graves@fema.dhs.gov' <John.Graves@fema.dhs.gov>; 
'peter.jackson@idwr.idaho.gov' <peter.jackson@idwr.idaho.gov>; 'maureen.oshea@idwr.idaho.gov' 
<maureen.oshea@idwr.idaho.gov>; 'file@idwr.idaho.gov' <file@idwr.idaho.gov>; 'brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov' 
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<brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov>; 'stevie.harris@isda.idaho.gov' <stevie.harris@isda.idaho.gov>; 
'tricia.canaday@ishs.idaho.gov' <tricia.canaday@ishs.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Agency Notification CU2024-0009 / Sunroc Corporation 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns. 

Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by February 13, 
2025, although as of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing 
date has been set for this case. If the comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 
5pm the next business day. The deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider 
the information as they develop their staff report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will 
also be placed in the hearing packet, allowing the hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information. 

Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Emily Bunn at emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov. 

Thank you, 

Caitlin Ross 
Hearing Specialist 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

Direct Line:  208-454-7463            
Email:  Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
Website:  www.canyoncounty.id.gov

Development Services Department (DSD) 
NEW public office hours 
Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
8am – 5pm 
Wednesday 
1pm – 5pm 
**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 

PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a public 
record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and 
reproduced by members of the public. 



 
 

 

403 Blaine Street • Caldwell, ID  83605 • Phone 208-649-1266 • Fax 208-455-3014 

 

Date 2/4/2025 

  

Canyon County  

Parcel: R38552 

Re: Case Number: CU2024-0009 

 

The Caldwell City Fire Department District has reviewed and can approve the 

application subject to compliance with all the following code requirements and 

conditions of approval. Any deviation from this plan is subject to Fire 

Department approval.  Please note that unless stated otherwise, this memo 

represents the requirements of the 2018 International Fire Code (IFC) as adopted 

by the Idaho State Fire Marshal’s Office. 

 

Buildings or future construction 

 

• The application can be found at Permits/Inspections | Caldwell, ID 

• Water supply is required and will be determined by the size, construction 

type and use of structure. 

• Fire apparatus access roads shall extend to within 150 feet of all portions 

of the exterior walls of the first story of a building measured by an 

approved route around the exterior of the building or facility. (IFC 503.1.1) 

Access 

• Dead-end fire apparatus access roads exceeding 150 feet (45 720 mm) in 

length shall be provided with an approved area for turning around fire 

apparatus. (IFC 503.2.5) 

• Fire apparatus access roads shall have an unobstructed width of not less 

than 20 feet and an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than 13 

feet 6 inches. (IFC 503.2.1) 

• Fire apparatus access roads shall not exceed 10 percent in grade. (IFC 

D103.2) 

• be 48 feet. The minimum inside turning radius shall be 28 feet. (IFC 503.2.4) 

• Fire apparatus access roads shall have an approved driving surface of 

asphalt, concrete or other approved driving surface and can support the 

https://www.cityofcaldwell.org/departments/fire-/fire-prevention/permits


 
 

 

403 Blaine Street • Caldwell, ID  83605 • Phone 208-649-1266 • Fax 208-455-3014 

imposed load of fire apparatus weighing at least 80,000 pounds. Please 

provide documentation the road surface meets this standard. (IFC 

D102.1) 

• A map shall be available at the entrance for emergency response and 

road shall be identified by signage. 

• Access gates shall comply with requirements of the IFC. If gates are 

electronically operated, they shall be equipped with an automatic 

opening mechanism activated by the Opticom or eKnox System. 

 

General Requirement: 

Fire Department required fire hydrants, access, and street identification shall be 

installed prior to construction or storage of combustible materials on site.  Provisions may 

be made for temporary access and identification measures. 

 

Specific building construction requirements of the International Building Code, 

International Fire Code and City of Caldwell Code will apply. However, these provisions 

are best addressed by a licensed Architect at time of building permit application. 

 

Regards, 

 
Alan Perry 

Deputy Chief 

Fire Marshal 

Caldwell Rural Fire Protection District 

Aperry@cityofcaldwell.org 
 
 

mailto:Aperry@cityofcaldwell.org
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Brad Little, Governor 
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February 5, 2025 

   
Emily Bunn, Planner 
111 North 11th Ave.  
Ste. 310 
Caldwell, Idaho, 83605 
emily.bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Subject: Agency Notification CU2024-0009 / Sunroc Corporation 
 
Dear Ms. Bunn: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your request for comment.  While DEQ does not review 
projects on a project-specific basis, we attempt to provide the best review of the information provided.  
DEQ encourages agencies to review and utilize the Idaho Environmental Guide to assist in addressing 
project-specific conditions that may apply.  This guide can be found at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/assistance-and-resources/outreach-and-education/.   
 
The following information does not cover every aspect of this project; however, we have the following 
general comments to use as appropriate: 
 
 
1. AIR QUALITY 

 Please review IDAPA 58.01.01 for all rules on Air Quality, especially those regarding fugitive 
dust (58.01.01.651), and trade waste burning (58.01.01.600-617).  

 
For questions, contact David Luft, Air Quality Manager, at 373-0550.  

 
 IDAPA 58.01.01.201 requires an owner or operator of a facility to obtain an air quality permit 

to construct prior to the commencement of construction or modification of any facility that 
will be a source of air pollution in quantities above established levels.  DEQ asks that cities and 
counties require a proposed facility to contact DEQ for an applicability determination on their 
proposal to ensure they remain in compliance with the rules.  

 
 Rock crushers, concrete batch plants, and hot mix asphalt plants are subject to DEQ air quality 

permitting requirements. Please see the following web site for additional information:   
https://www2.deq.idaho.gov/admin/LEIA/api/document/download/5204  

 
For questions, contact the DEQ Air Quality Permitting Hotline at 1-877-573-7648.  
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 DEQ recommends the city/county require the development and submittal of a dust 
prevention and control plan to the city/county for incorporation into the conditional use 
permit.  Dust prevention and control plans incorporate appropriate best management 
practices to control fugitive dust that may be generated at sites.  

 
2. WASTEWATER AND RECYCLED WATER 

 DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate sewer to serve this project prior to 
approval.  Please contact the sewer provider for a capacity statement, declining balance 
report, and willingness to serve this project.   

 IDAPA 58.01.16 and IDAPA 58.01.17 are the sections of Idaho rules regarding wastewater and 
recycled water.  Please review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will 
require DEQ approval.  IDAPA 58.01.03 is the section of Idaho rules regarding subsurface 
disposal of wastewater.  Please review this rule to determine whether this or future projects 
will require permitting by the district health department.  

 All projects for construction or modification of wastewater systems require preconstruction 
approval.  Recycled water projects and subsurface disposal projects require separate permits 
as well. 

 DEQ recommends that projects be served by existing approved wastewater collection systems 
or a centralized community wastewater system whenever possible.  Please contact DEQ to 
discuss potential for development of a community treatment system along with best 
management practices for communities to protect ground water. 

 DEQ recommends that cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use 
management plan, which includes the impacts of present and future wastewater management 
in this area.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and recommendations 
for plan development and implementation.   

For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-0550. 
 

3. DRINKING WATER 
 DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate water to serve this project prior to approval.  

Please contact the water provider for a capacity statement, declining balance report, and 
willingness to serve this project. 

 IDAPA 58.01.08 is the section of Idaho rules regarding public drinking water systems.  Please 
review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will require DEQ approval. 

 All projects for construction or modification of public drinking water systems require 
preconstruction approval.   

 DEQ recommends verifying if the current and/or proposed drinking water system is a 
regulated public drinking water system (refer to the DEQ website at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality/drinking-water/.  For non-regulated systems, DEQ 
recommends annual testing for total coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite. 

 If any private wells will be included in this project, we recommend that they be tested for total 
coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite prior to use and retested annually thereafter. 

 DEQ recommends using an existing drinking water system whenever possible or construction 
of a new community drinking water system.  Please contact DEQ to discuss this project and to 
explore options to both best serve the future residents of this development and provide for 
protection of ground water resources. 
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 DEQ recommends cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use management 
plan which addresses the present and future needs of this area for adequate, safe, and 
sustainable drinking water.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and 
recommendations for plan development and implementation.   

For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-0550. 
 

4. SURFACE WATER 
 Please contact DEQ to determine whether this project will require an Idaho Pollutant 

Discharge Elimination System (IPDES) Permit. A Multi-Sector General Permit from DEQ may be 
required for facilities that have an allowable discharge of storm water or authorized non-storm 
water associated with the primary industrial activity and co-located industrial activity. 

 For questions, contact James Craft, IPDES Compliance Supervisor, at (208) 373-0144. 

 If this project is near a source of surface water, DEQ requests that projects incorporate 
construction best management practices (BMPs) to assist in the protection of Idaho’s water 
resources.  Additionally, please contact DEQ to identify BMP alternatives and to determine 
whether this project is in an area with Total Maximum Daily Load stormwater permit 
conditions. 

 The Idaho Stream Channel Protection Act requires a permit for most stream channel 
alterations.  Please contact the Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR), Western 
Regional Office, at 2735 Airport Way, Boise, or call (208) 334-2190 for more information.  
Information is also available on the IDWR website at: https://idwr.idaho.gov/streams/stream-
channel-alteration-permits.html  

 The Federal Clean Water Act requires a permit for filling or dredging in waters of the United 
States.  Please contact the US Army Corps of Engineers, Boise Field Office, at 10095 Emerald 
Street, Boise, or call 208-345-2155 for more information regarding permits.   

For questions, contact Lance Holloway, Surface Water Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 
 

5. SOLID WASTE, HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GROUND WATER CONTAMINATION 
 Solid Waste. No trash or other solid waste shall be buried, burned, or otherwise disposed of at 

the project site.  These disposal methods are regulated by various state regulations including 
Idaho’s Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards (IDAPA 58.01.06), Rules and 
Regulations for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05), and Rules and Regulations for the 
Prevention of Air Pollution (IDAPA 58.01.01). Inert and other approved materials are also 
defined in the Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards 

 Hazardous Waste.  The types and number of requirements that must be complied with under 
the federal Resource Conservations and Recovery Act (RCRA) and the Idaho Rules and 
Standards for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05) are based on the quantity and type of waste 
generated.  Every business in Idaho is required to track the volume of waste generated, 
determine whether each type of waste is hazardous, and ensure that all wastes are properly 
disposed of according to federal, state, and local requirements. 
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 Water Quality Standards.  Site activities must comply with the Idaho Water Quality Standards 
(IDAPA 58.01.02) regarding hazardous and deleterious-materials storage, disposal, or 
accumulation adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of state waters (IDAPA 58.01.02.800); 
and the cleanup and reporting of oil-filled electrical equipment (IDAPA 58.01.02.849); 
hazardous materials (IDAPA 58.01.02.850); and used-oil and petroleum releases (IDAPA 
58.01.02.851 and 852).   Petroleum releases must be reported to DEQ in accordance with 
IDAPA 58.01.02.851.01 and 04.  Hazardous material releases to state waters, or to land such 
that there is likelihood that it will enter state waters, must be reported to DEQ in accordance 
with IDAPA 58.01.02.850. 

 Ground Water Contamination.  DEQ requests that this project comply with Idaho’s Ground 
Water Quality Rules (IDAPA 58.01.11), which states that “No person shall cause or allow the 
release, spilling, leaking, emission, discharge, escape, leaching, or disposal of a contaminant 
into the environment in a manner that causes a ground water quality standard to be 
exceeded, injures a beneficial use of ground water, or is not in accordance with a permit, 
consent order or applicable best management practice, best available method or best 
practical method.”   

For questions, contact Matthew Pabich, Waste & Remediation Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 

6. ADDITIONAL NOTES 
 If an underground storage tank (UST) or an aboveground storage tank (AST) is identified at the 

site, the site should be evaluated to determine whether the UST is regulated by DEQ.  EPA 
regulates ASTs.  UST and AST sites should be assessed to determine whether there is potential 
soil and ground water contamination.  Please call DEQ at (208) 373-0550, or visit the DEQ 
website https://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-management-and-remediation/storage-
tanks/leaking-underground-storage-tanks-in-idaho/ for assistance. 

 If applicable to this project, DEQ recommends that BMPs be implemented for any of the 
following conditions: wash water from cleaning vehicles, fertilizers and pesticides, animal 
facilities, composted waste, and ponds.  Please contact DEQ for more information on any of 
these conditions. 

 
We look forward to working with you in a proactive manner to address potential environmental impacts 
that may be within our regulatory authority.  If you have any questions, please contact me, or any of our 
technical staff at (208) 373-0550. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Troy Smith  
Regional Administrator 
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Emily Bunn

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 3:23 PM
To: Emily Bunn
Subject: RE: [External]  re: Agency Notification CU2024-0009 / Sunroc Corporation

Hi Emily, 
 
I do not have any comments to address for this project.   
 
Thank you,  
 

 
 
Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL 
 
Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior 
o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300 
anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org 
13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607 
 
From: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 3:02 PM 
To: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov> 
Subject: FW: [External] re: Agency Notification CU2024-0009 / Sunroc Corporation 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

Hi Anthony,  
 
I think you were accidentally left out on the agency noticing for this CU for a gravel pit.  
 
Do you have any comments? 
 
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
 

From: O’Shea, Maureen <Maureen.OShea@idwr.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:45 PM 
To: Emily Bunn <Emily.Bunn@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Cc: Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Dan Lister <Daniel.Lister@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Subject: [External] re: Agency Notification CU2024-0009 / Sunroc Corporation 
 
Emily, 
 
Please see attached comments. 
 
 
I am working part-time & generally available from 9:00 a.m. to noon Monday through Thursday.  
 
Thank you, 
Maureen O’Shea, CFM 
Floodplain Specialist 
Idaho Dept. of Water Resources 
322 E. Front Street, PO Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0098 
Office # 208-287-4928 
Cell # 208-830-4174 
Maureen.OShea@idwr.idaho.gov   
hƩps://www.idwr.idaho.gov/floods/  
 
From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:07 AM 
To: 'krantza@notusschools.org' <krantza@notusschools.org>; 'lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org' 
<lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org>; Alan Perry <aperry@cityofcaldwell.org>; Knute Sandahl <Knute.Sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 
'bobw@gghd3.org' <bobw@gghd3.org>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 
'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' 
<easements@idahopower.com>; 'mkelly@idahopower.com' <mkelly@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' 
<monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 
'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 
'farmerhouston@gmail.com' <farmerhouston@gmail.com>; projectmgr <projectmgr@boiseriver.org>; 
'scott_sbi@outlook.com' <scott_sbi@outlook.com>; 'gis@compassidaho.org' <gis@compassidaho.org>; 
'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' 
<niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf 
<Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar 
<Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Cassie Lamb <Cassie.Lamb@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby 
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<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted 
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida <tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Sage Huggins 
<Sage.Huggins@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Assessor Website <2cAsr@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'tate.walters@id.usda.gov' 
<tate.walters@id.usda.gov>; 'middletown.rich@gmail.com' <middletown.rich@gmail.com>; 'MGRodriguez@usbr.gov' 
<MGRodriguez@usbr.gov>; BRO Admin <BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; 'John.Graves@fema.dhs.gov' 
<John.Graves@fema.dhs.gov>; Jackson, Peter <Peter.Jackson@idwr.idaho.gov>; O’Shea, Maureen 
<Maureen.OShea@idwr.idaho.gov>; IDWR File <file@idwr.idaho.gov>; Flack,Brandon <brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov>; 
Stevie Harris <Stevie.Harris@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>; Tricia Canaday <Tricia.Canaday@ishs.idaho.gov> 
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
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